
City of Hartford 

Memo 
To: Mayor Hall 

From: Sanya Vitale 

cc: City Council 

Date: June 13, 2023 

Re: DPW Request to Purchase Mowing Attachment 

DPW requests to purchase a 72” Chopper Shear Pin attachment for their mowing system. 

This will allow them to more effectively mow and manage large areas and areas with thick 
weeds and grass. 

They received cost estimates for 4 products. 

The lowest product costs $2,200 from  
Tom Smith Tractor Parts, Inc 69760 Red Arrow Hwy. Hartford, MI 49057 

See attached cost estimates provided by Danny Staunton 

 


